Meeting Minutes (zoom) FRELINGHUYSEN TOWNSHIP PTO February 8, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

The Zoom meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm.

QUORUM CHECK OF EXECUTIVE BOARD

Nicole Wladich - present Abbi Gurba- present Anthony Alleyne- present Aimée Kronmiller - present Michele Lohman – present

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1st Motion: Michele Lohman 2nd Motion: Anthony Alleyne

APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT

1st Motion: Nicole Wladich 2nd Motion: Anthony Alleyne

• **CSA REPORT** – Pickups for fundraisers can now be done at the school. The school will need a list of volunteers and facility use form for future events held at the school.

• FUNDRAISER UPDATES/COMMITTEE EVENT UPDATES

Spirit Wear- Chair Lenore Hicok – Lenore will be looking into a new vendor for the spring sale. We will discuss this more at the next meeting. The PTO would like to be able to keep the spirit sale open year-round. Abbi has a possible new vendor for us to use.

Gertrude Hawk- Chair- Anthony Alleyne- Emily will keep orders at the school until Anthony picks them up.

• UPCOMING EVENTS

Valentine's Day- The PTO will be giving the students lollipops and a little activity to color, and popcorn to the staff. These items will go home on Monday. Michele Lohman is donating the lollipops and the balance will be taken from Sunshine- \$11.29.

Book Fair – chairs- Lisa Naomi, Lori Naomi, and Eleni Peterson- We are still waiting to hear if we will be able to hold the Book Fair in person. We should know in about a week and virtual is still not an option. Nicole will co-chair this event.

Plant Sale – chair Raelyn Kempinski – The plant sale will be Friday, May 6. Raelyn will do the paperwork for the school. She will contact Randy, our plant sale contact. Nicole will assist.

Display My Art – chair Shannon Maza – Shannon emailed Mrs. Smith to get the ball rolling with this event. Mrs. Smith will start having the students work on this in March.

Read-a-thon – Michele will be the executive chair assisting with this event.

Color Run – chair – Abbi Gurba- Nicole and Abbi will talk to Mrs. Bonaparte about using the school property. Jamie Alleyne will co-chair and she will get the info ready for the next meeting. Abbi found a company that would need \$350 up front. They would take 10% of our live fundraising, and 3% of online fundraising.

Spring Clubs – We have 4 possibilities for the spring clubs – Garden, Ukulele, and 2 levels of pottery. The BOE meeting is tomorrow night and they will determine if they can fund the additional two clubs so we can offer all four. If declined, Michele will send out a ballot to determine the two clubs to be offered.

Miners Game – We need a chair.

Paint Fundraiser – Nicole and/or Abbi will talk to Mrs. Bonaparte about having this event at school.

• BUSINESS

Board Nominations Committee- Jamie with the help of Michele will create and send out nomination forms this week. At the March meeting, accepting nominees will be presented. Following the March meeting election ballots will be sent out to members for voting. Results of the election will be presented and the new board members will be sworn in at the April meeting.

Microscope Proposal- We need to follow up with Barbara Butrymowicz.

North Warren Scholarship – The application was filled out. The students will have to send their paperwork in by March 18, and then the PTO will vote on the winner of our scholarship.

Directory – Aimee will add the new PTO member to the directory. We are waiting on Emily's response to see if she is able to send out our directory through the school email.

CORRESPONDENCE - None

• **OPEN PUBLIC DISCUSSION**- We need to find out what will be allowed in school. We would like to possibly plan a school dance – maybe a hoe down?

• ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 7:38 pm.

• IN ATTENDANCE : Raelyn Kempinski, Crea Mallery, Shanon Maza, and Jamie Alleyne

Respectfully submitted by: Aimée Kronmiller, Secretary